
 

 Supplementary 
Submission    

No 430b 

 
 
 
 
 
 

INQUIRY INTO IMPACT OF THE WESTCONNEX 

PROJECT 
 
 
 

Name: Mr Richard Capuano 

Date Received: 19 November 2018 

 

 



From: Richard Capuano 
Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 3:25 PM
To: Public Accountability
Subject: Re: Inquiry into the Impact of the WestConnex Project - Transcript and questions 

on notice 15 October 2018 - Mr Capuano

Categories:  Westconnex

can you please ask the Committee to look into when the RMS will reimburse legal and associated costs for 
the L&E Court - have been waiting a year, and a neighbour has been waiting over a year and half ... also 
consider imposing a time limit to repay ALL legal costs - say 28 days - currently, we lose 20% of legal 
costs, which is very unfair, why should we be out of pocket because of their nasty actions - we were forced 
into this situation, the RMS should pay ALL expenses - liars and thieves...  

 

 

 

  

            

   

   




